



Economic & Business e-Newsletter

Making Headlines ...

Vol. 2 No.36 [Sept-Nov

News

FIPB approves Swedish major H&M's Rs 720-cr proposal

New Delhi: The Foreign Investment Promotion Board (FIPB) has approved Swedish clothing major Hennes & Mauritz AB's (H&M) proposal to open 50 stores across the country with an investment of Rs 720 crore (US\$ 114.29 million).

India's netizens set to be world's second-biggest internet user base

Hyderabad/ Bengaluru: India is expected to become world's second-largest online community after China with 213 million internet users by December 2013 and 243 million by June 2014, according to a report by Internet and Mobile Association of India (IAMAI) and IMRB International.

Govt will roll out 120 community colleges this year: Tharoor

New Delhi: The Government of India plans to set up a framework of community colleges on the North American model, said Dr Shashi Tharoor, Minister of State for Human Resource Development, Government of India. "We are rolling out 200 community colleges, out of which 120 would be by this year," added Dr Tharoor

University of Michigan inks MoU with Ashoka University

New Delhi: The University of Michigan has signed a memorandum of understanding (MoU) with Ashoka University, an upcoming university in the National Capital Region (NCR).

Reliance Retail inks pact with US retailer Payless ShoeSource

Mumbai: Reliance Retail has entered into a franchise agreement with the US-based footwear retailer Payless ShoeSource.

Latest Updates

Press Release on visit of Shri Sharad Pawar, Hon'ble Union Minister of Agriculture & Food Processing Industries of India to Malaysia

27th Know India Programme of Ministry of Overseas Indian Affairs, Government of India_

Pravasi Bharatiya Divas 2014

Press Release

Source: IBEF & IHC WEBSITE

[More.....](#)



TEXTILES

In this issue.....

Making Headlines:

India in News1
Bilateral & event2
Spotlight3 & 4
What New5
Indian Trade Queries.....	6 & 7
Tenders from India8
Indian Trade Fairs &	
Business Events9 & 10
Useful Bizlinks11

Contact Us.....

Economic & Commercial Wing
High Commission of India
28 Floor, Menara 1, Mon't Kiara,
No. 1 Jalan Mon't Kiara,
50480 Kuala Lumpur
com@indianhighcommission.com.my

Mr. Vinesh Kr. Kalra
Second Secretary (Com)
Tel: +603 61431184
Fax: +603 61431185
sscom@indianhighcommission.com.my
com@indianhighcommission.com.my

SPOTLIGHT : TEXTILES

Brief Introduction

The Indian Textile Industry counts among the leading textile industries in the world. Apart from providing the basic necessities of life, its role in the country's economic growth is significant. India's textile industry contributes about 14 per cent to industrial production; 4 per cent to the country's gross domestic product (GDP); 17 per cent to its export earnings; and is a source of direct.....

BILATERAL / EVENT

Enterprise India



(India Pavilion being inaugurated by Minister of International Trade and Industries, Y.B Dato' Sri Mustapa Mohamed on 26th November 2013)

"The India Show –Malaysia
Country Pavilion at
7th Intrade Malaysia 2013
26-28 November 2013 :Kuala Lumpur ,Malaysia

High Commission of India, Kuala Lumpur along with the support of Ministry of Commerce & Industry, Government of India and Confederation of Indian Industry (CII) organized the India Show-Malaysia, a Country pavilion at 7th Intrade Malaysia from 26th- 28th November 2013 at Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. "The India Show" was an initiative of the Government of India to promote "Brand India" and the Indian industry overseas, especially in developing countries and emerging markets with a demand for Indian products and technologies. The Event was organized in the context to the India-Malaysia Comprehensive Economic Cooperation Agreement (IMCECA) which has come into effect from 1st July 2011. On the basis of trade volumes, more than 95% of India-Malaysia trade is covered by the tariff concessions provided under CECA.

The India Show Malaysia fulfilled the following objectives:

- ◆ To provide a platform for Indian Companies to showcase their strengths and capabilities
- ◆ To further the image of "Brand India"
- ◆ To augment bilateral trade and increase Indian investment in the region.

The event provided an impetus for facilitating Business Networking, Joint Ventures, Technology Transfer, Marketing arrangements, People to people interaction, and cultural exchanges. The event attracted Business Visitors from the ASEAN.

The seventh International Trade Malaysia known as 'INTRADE Malaysia 2013' kicked off at Malaysia External Trade Development Corporation (MATRADE), on 26th November 2013. It was officially inaugurated by Minister of International Trade And Industry, Malaysia, Datuk Seri Mustapa Mohamed. The exhibition comprised largest groups of participants from 1,400 industries of 64 countries, including Malaysia. The event paved the way for Malaysian companies to expand their networks to international companies and to grab business opportunities as to market their products as well as to identify and to meet together with the distributors, sellers and experts. Minister Mustapa also launched a book in conjunction with the event, titled 'From Zero to Hero'. During his speech, he mentioned that government has been pursuing numerous transformation-redevelopment initiatives in the last three years to bring recognition to the country. Mustapa added that the exhibition this year drew majority of Indian traders, in which they occupied about 92 booths (21 percent) of the exhibition floor, followed by Japan with 57 booths, Saudi Arabia-26, Pakistan & Turkey with 12 booths each along with Cambodia, Philippines, Algeria, Indonesia, South Korea and United Arab Emirates.



[Back to Cover Page](#)



Spotlight Continues: TEXTILES

employment for over 35 million people, which makes it the second largest provider of employment after agriculture. Abundant raw materials, healthy foreign direct investments (FDI) and a government willing to invest ensures a bright future for India's textile sector.

Market Size



The industry is expected to touch US\$ 220 billion by 2020, according to estimates by Alok Industries Ltd. Also, India has the capacity to improve its textile and apparel share in the world trade from the current 4.5 per cent to 8 per cent and reach US\$ 80 billion by 2020. Garment exports from India grew by 19 per in the period July 2012–July 2013 to touch US\$ 1.27 billion, on the back of increasing demand in developed economies such as the US, according to data released by the Apparel Export Promotion Council (AEPC).

India has the advantage of abundant resources of raw materials. It is one of the largest producers of cotton yarn in the world and there are good resources of fibres such as polyester, silk, viscose, etc. The country is also home to a wide range of cotton fibre and has a rapidly developing synthetic fibre industry.

The most significant change in the Indian textile industry has been the advent of man-made fibres (MMF). India's innovative range of MMF textiles finds presence in almost all the countries across the globe. MMF production recorded an increase of 7 per cent in the month of August 2013 and grew by 4 per cent during April–August 2013.

Cotton yarn production increased by about 10 per cent during August 2013 and by about 11 per cent during April–August 2013. Blended and 100 per cent non-cotton yarn production increased by 5 per cent during August 2013 and by 8 per cent during April–August 2013.

Cloth production by mill sector registered a growth of 4 per cent during August 2013 and 10 per cent during April–August 2013. Cloth production by handloom and hosiery increased by 3 per cent and 12 per cent during April–August 2013. The total cloth production grew by 6 per cent during August 2013 and by 3 per cent during April–August 2013.

Investments

Investment is the key for Indian textiles to make rapid strides. The industry (including dyed and printed) attracted FDI worth Rs 5,883.71 crore (US\$ 928.63 million) in the period April 2000–August 2013.

Some of the major investments in the Indian Textile Industry are as follows:-

- ◆ Trident Ltd plans to invest Rs 1,667 crore (US\$ 263.24 million) to install 176,000 spindles and 500 looms to manufacture around 40,000 TPA of additional cotton yarn of higher count.

- ◆ Exhilway, a US-based private equity firm, will fund a Kolkata-headquartered garments retail start-up firm Sconto Retail Pvt Ltd. The initial investment will only be in equity of around Rs 6 crore (US\$ 947,490.36), with the graded funding, both in equity and debt, likely to go up to Rs 24 crore (US\$ 3.79 million) by the first 18 months.



- ◆ The DyStar Group and Arvind Ltd have signed an agreement for joint development in the field of denim. Dedicated teams from DyStar and Arvind's Denim Division will work closely to implement new technologies in indigo dyeing and finishing as well as develop new products, processes and effects for denim fabrics and garments.

- ◆ Gitanjali Group has entered into the apparels segment as part of its brand extension of its popular brands and plans to set up 300 selling points across the country in 2013.

- ◆ Swedish retailer Rusta plans to import Indian textiles and handicraft worth Rs 200 crore (US\$ 31.58 million) annually over the next 3-4 years.



[Back to Cover Page](#)



Government Initiatives

India is expected to become a significant player in the global textile economy, both as a consumer and as a producer of textiles. The efforts of the government have resulted in the industry growth rate of 8–9 per cent during the past 2–3 years.

The Ministry of Textiles is responsible for policy formulation, planning, development, export promotion and trade regulation in respect of the textile sector. This includes all natural and man-made cellulosic fibres that go into the making of textiles, clothing and handicrafts.



Some of initiatives taken by the government to further promote the industry are as under:-

- * The Government of India plans to set up a Rs 100 crore (US\$ 15.79 million) venture capital fund to provide equity support to start-ups in the textile sector, in order to encourage innovative ideas.
- * The Government has allowed 100 per cent FDI in the sector through the automatic route. In the 12th Five Year Plan (2012–17), the government plans to spend US\$ 9.1 billion on textiles as against US\$ 4 billion in the 11th Plan.
- * In order to make textile processing units more environment-friendly and globally competitive, the Cabinet Committee on Economic Affairs (CCEA) has approved an Integrated Processing Development Scheme (IPDS) with an investment of Rs 500 crore (US\$ 78.94 million).
- * Under the Technology Upgradation Fund Scheme (TUFS), the cotton textile industry of India will receive margin money from the Ministry of Finance. The industry is also expected to attract Rs 4,000 crore (US\$ 631.65 million) in the form of investments over the next six months.
- * The Government of India has allotted Rs 700 crore (US\$ 110.53 million) in the next Five Year Plan for the development of technical textiles. In 2012–13, the technical textiles industry reached Rs 7.48 trillion (US\$ 118.19 billion) at an annual growth rate of 3.5 per cent.



In the new textile policy, the Government of Gujarat has announced 5 per cent interest subsidy on bank loans for five years, for those who establish new plants for value addition chain like ginning, processing, weaving, knitting, and machine carpeting.

Road Ahead

The future for the Indian textile industry looks promising, buoyed by both strong domestic consumption as well as export demand. With consumerism and disposable income on the rise, the retail sector has experienced a rapid growth in the past decade with the entry of several international players like Marks & Spencer, Guess and Next into the Indian market. The organised apparel segment is expected to grow at a compound annual growth rate (CAGR) of more than 13 per cent over a 10-year period.



[Back to Cover Page](#)



WHAT NEW

BILATERAL TRADE TARGET OF USD 90 BILLION BETWEEN INDIA AND SOUTH AFRICA ACHIEVABLE BY 2015

MMTC PAYS 10 Percentage DIVIDEND FOR 2012 13

MEETING OF ANAND SHARMA WITH DG WTO KEY HIGHLIGHTS

CHINESE COMPANIES SIGN MOUS FOR PROCURING 338 MILLION USD PRODUCTS FROM INDIAN COMPANIES

US CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND ANAND SHARMA SHARE CONCERN ON IMMIGRATION REFORM BILL

US RULES IN FAVOUR OF INDIA IN COUNTERVAILING DUTY INVESTIGATION ON FROZEN SHRIMP EXPORTS FROM INDIA

National Trade

Special Economic Zones

Trade Promotion Assistance

Foreign Trade Policy and Procedure

Plantation Scheme

Trade Statistics

India's Trade

Import of Sensitive Items

Export Import Data Bank

International Trade

India & World Trade Organization (WTO)

Trade Agreements

Joint Statements and Minutes of Meetings

Trade Promotion Programmes and Schemes

Non Tariff Measures

TBT and SPS Portals

India's Trade Portal of SAARC, ASEAN and top 25 Countries

Fifth Trade Policy Review of India



[Back to Cover Page](#)



INDIAN TRADE QUERIES

Sl. No	<u>CONTACT/ AREAS OF INTEREST</u>	Sl. No	<u>CONTACT/ AREAS OF INTEREST</u>
1.	Mr. Manan Gupta Orient Electricals 82, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Estate, Phase 111, New Delhi – 110020 Tel: +91 11 4050 7000 E-mail: manan.gupta@orientelectricals.com Business Nature: FANS, LIGHTING & APPLI- ANCES	2.	Mr. Rizwan Niyaz Ahmed Allies Overseas Plot No.63, New Gandhi Layout, Dutt Nagar Near Ring Road, Behind Polica Line Takli, Jafar Nagar, Nagar – 440013 Tel: +91 712 2582959 E-mail: alliesoverseas45@gmail.com Business Nature: NATURAL STONES, MARBLES & GRAN- ITES
3.	Mr. Karthik Satasiya Kirti Electricals 258, Vijay Industrial Estate Central Workshop Road, B/H Bhaikshuk Gruh Ohhav, Ahmedabad Tel: +91 79 2289 3244 H/P: +91 84602 06188 E-mail: kirtiengitech@gmail.com Business Nature: PUMPS & MOTORS	4.	Mr. Bhavesh Mankad Agrodeg Overseas Chiloda Char Rasta N N No.8, Gandhinagar, Gandhinagar H O, Gandhinagar, Gujarat – 382010 Tel: +91 79 2327 3312 Fax: +91 79 2327 3313 E-mail: agrodegoverseas@gmail.com Business Nature: GROUND NUTS & ONIONS
5.	M/S Siga Exports 60 A/2, Sivanthipatti, Vijayapuri (PO), Kovilpatti, Tuticorin – 628502 Tamil Nadu. Tel: +91 4632 244367 E-mail: sigaexports@gmail.com Business Nature: INDIAN COMMODITIES	6.	M/S Kanakadurga Traders B-25 APMC Yard Bangalore Road, Bellary – 583101 H/P: +91 99455 99681 E-mail: msskanakadurgatradere@gmail.com Business Nature: FOOD GRAINS & PULSES
7.	Mr. Pramod Kumar RNB Group RNB House, 1-Shivaji Enclave, Main Road, Near Raja Garden, New Delhi. E-mail: pramod@rnbresearch.com Business Nature: ALUMINIUM FOIL	8	Mr. S.D. Padmashree Kiran Intentional No.17, Perumal Mudali Street, 1st Floor, Sowearpet, Chennai – 600079 Tamil Nadu. H/P: +91 95001 75050 E-mail: sdnagakiran@gmail.com Business Nature: SPICES, CASHEWNUT, TEA & COFFEE
9	Mr. A.K. Dhanasekaran AKD Exim 17, Mulligrampet Road, Nellikuppam, Cuddalore Dist. – 607105, Tamil Nadu. H/P: +91 95008 95458 E-mail: akdexim@yahoo.com Business Nature: FRUITS, VEGETABLES, COTTON & SUGAR	10.	Mr. R. Prabandh Uniphos International Limited Readymoney Terrace 167, Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai - 400018 Tel: +91 22 6123 3534 E-mail: prabandh.raul@uniphos.com Business Nature: YELLOW CORN & SOYA BEAN MEAL
11.	Mr. Bhimashankar Biradar Sabhi Traders Plot No.69, Pulakeshi Road, Bijapur – 586101 Karnataka. H/P: +91 99009 80018 E-mail: sabhitraders@gmail.com Business Nature: JUTE BAGS & CLOTH HANDI- CRAFTS	12.	M/S Jindal Crafts D 963, 60 Feet Road, Chawla Colony, Ballabgarh, Faridabad, Haryana – 121004 H/P: +91 98111 52840 E-mail: jindalcrafts@gmail.com Business Nature: GIFTS, ARTS & HANDICRAFTS
13.	Mr. Santhosh Exult Consultancy 4/912, Teachers Colony, Bharathipuram – 636701, Dharmapuri Dist, TN E-mail: exultconsultancy@gmail.com Business Nature: FRUITS, VEGETABLES, COCO- NUT PRODUCTS & COIR PRODUCTS	14.	Mr. Amii Bagthalia ADI Agri International B/1, F. F. Shri Panchnath Complex, Opp. St. Mary's School, Kalavad Road, Rajkot - 360005 Gujarat. H/P: +91 99250 01311 E-mail: info@adagri.com Business Nature: OIL SEEDS, CEREALS & WHEAT FLOUR
15.	Mr.S S Wadhwa Alard Industries Ltd., 243, Clover Centre, 'D' Wing, 2 nd Floor, 7 Moledina Road, Pune – 411001 Tel: +91 22 6607 7711 H/P: +91 98909 25422 E-mail: info@alardindustries.org Business Nature: BASMATI RICE, SALT, SWEETS & JUICES	16.	Mr. D Sandeep Singh Ask Overseas Pvt Ltd, GNA Estate, G.T Road,, Goraya-144409, Jalandhar District, Punjab. Tel: +91 18 2422 2611 H/P: +91 84274 88992 E-mail: td@askoverseas.com Business Nature: BASMATI RICE, & SUGAR, POWDERED MILK, LADIES GARMENTS & ARTIFICIAL JEWELLERY
17.	Mr. Ankur Agrawal J.M International, 77, Talkatora Colony, (Near Govind Dev Temple), Jaipur - 302002, Rajasthan H/P: +91 77373 13415 E-mail: mailto:ankuragrwl@yahoo.com Business Nature: PRECIOUS AND SEMI PRECIOUS GEMSTONE	18.	Mr. Ajay Saini Cetra Oils D-22, Panchasheel Colony, Purani Chungi, Ajmer Road, Jaipur – 302019, Rajasthan Tel: +91 56 4423 8256 E-mail: mailto:mcetraoils@gmail.com Business Nature: EDIBLE OIL LIKE PALM OIL, SOYBEAN OIL, RAPESEED OIL, SUNFLOWER OIL

INDIAN TRADE QUERIES

Sl. No.	CONTACT/ AREAS OF INTEREST	Sl. No.	CONTACT/ AREAS OF INTEREST
21	Mr. Thiruthani Murugan Annamalai Exports Sendurai, Dindigul Dist, Tamil Nadu. Tel: +91 4544 266789 H/P: +91 96295 70261 E-mail: annamalaiexpt@gmail.com Business Nature: GROUNDNUT	22	Ms. Sapna Tomar Anzalp Herbal Product Pvt. Ltd., 37A, Pologround Industrial Estate, Indore – 452015 M.P. Tel: +91 731 2422881 / 4 Fax: +91 731 2421309 E-mail: sapna.anherb@gmail.com Business Nature: HERBAL COSMETIC PRODUCTS- SKIN CARE & HAIR CARE
23.	Mr. Srinivasan V-Tech Products E-mail: vtechproducts@gmail.com Business Nature: GRAINS, SPICES & AGRO PRODUCTS	24.	Mr. M.N. Prakash Trichy, Tamil Nadu. E-mail: mn_prakaash@yahoo.co.in Business Nature: COCONUT, YELLOW MAIZE, CATTLE & POULTRY FEED
25.	Ms. Ummehane Basar Exports Pvt. Ltd., C-1, al Hafiz Manzil, 1 st Floor, Ready Money Compound, Ciare Road, Byculla, Mumbai – 400008 Tel: +91 22 2300 1572 Fax: +91 22 2300 8106 E-mail: info@basarexports.com Business Nature: ELECTRICAL ACCESSORIES	26.	Mr. Prasad Kulkarni Tradelink International A-9, Hari Prasad Apts., Vitthalwadi, Sinhagad Road, Pune – 411051 H/P: +91 898 3122421 E-mail: rjumrinu@gmail.com Business Nature: FRUITS, VEGETABLES, SPICES, RICE & GENERAL FOOD PRODUCTS
27.	Ms. Prabha Lakhwani STS Trading Pvt. Ltd., Shankarsheth Road, Pune – 411001 Maharashtra Tel: +91 20 2645 4212 H/P: +91 20 99219 71748 E-mail: prabha@ststrading.in Business Nature: LPG CYLINDER PARTS – VP RINGS, BUNGS/SPUD & VALVES, BRASS NUTS, BOLTS, WASHERS, ANTIFREEZE COOLANTS	28.	Mr. Sanat Time OTC Chem #103, Building 6, Jogani Industrial Complex, Sion Chunabhathi, Mumbai – 400022 Tel: +91 22 2405 7765 /64/63 E-mail: timeotc@vsnl.net Business Nature: HOME & HEALTHCARE DAILY USE- COTTON BALLS, FACE/NOSE MASK, PLASTIC GLOVES. SHOWER CAPS, SURGEON CAP ETC
29.	Mr. Kuldeep Kumar Chronax International 205, Main Road Kodariya, Mhow, Indore- 453441 Madhya Pradesh. H/P: +91 93021 15257 E-mail: kuldeepkumar.086@gmail.com Business Nature: DRILLS BITS, THREADING TAPS, WELDING ELECTRODES, ABRASIVE GRINDING & CUTTING WHEELS	30	Mr. Ravi Shankar Sri Sri Exports 64/45A, Dhanakotti Raja Street, Ekkattuthangal, Chennai – 600032 Tamil Nadu. H/P: +91 97899 03420 E-mail: info@srisriexports.net Business Nature: FRUITS & VEGETABLES
33	Mr. Bhavya Raichada Frigate Imex c/o Shrikant 20, Astron Cinema Rajkot – 360001 Gujarat. H/P: +91 88666 64811 E-mail: export@frigatetimex.com Business Nature: BRASS COMPONENTS & AGRO PRODUCTS – MILLET, WHEAT, CASTOR SEED, COTTON SEED & CASTER SEED CAKE	34.	Mr. Rajesh J. Menghani King Metal Works Plot No. A 6/7, Nand Dham Industrial Estate, Agnishamandal Marg, Marol, Andheri (E) Mumbai – 400059 Tel: +91 22 2920 9082 – 87 Fax: =91 22 2920 9088 E-mail: shipping@kingmetal.com Business Nature: STAINLESS STEEL – KITCHENWARE, TABLE WARE, BARWARE & PIZZA ACCESSORIES
35.	Mr. Farhan Khursheed Superhouse Ltd., Safety Footwear Division B-6, Site-1, UPSIDC Industrial Area, Unnao – 209801. UP Tel: +91 515 2829656 Fax: +91 515 2829085 E-mail: safety@superhousegroup.com Business Nature: LEATHER & LEATHER PRODUCTS	36.	Mr. Ashish Roowala Kaushik Cotton Corporation Roowala Building, Nr. Dhakan Hospital, Kuvadva Road, Rajkot, Gujarat – 360003 Tel: +91 281 2478676 E-mail: ashishroowala@yahoo.com Business Nature: AGRO COMMODITIES & IMITATION JEWELLERY
37.	Mr. S.P. Singh Peters & Smith (I) Pvt. Ltd., Somnath Dhar 16C, Everest House 46C, J.L. Nehru Road, Kolkata – 700071 H/P: +91 98319 09261 E-mail: peters_smith@hotmail.com Business Nature: AGRO PRODUCTS- POTATOES	38.	Mr. Yogesh Mathur Yogsudha 52/140, Pratap Nagar, Jaipur – 302030 Rajasthan. Tel: +91 141 2790924 H/P: +91 92146 95519 E-mail: postmaster@yogsudha.com Business Nature: HERBAL COSMETIC PRODUCTS
39.	Mr. Durai Rajalingam Pacific Paper works 16, Tharikara Veethi Karamlkuppam, Mudaliarpet Post, Puducherru – 605004 H/P: +91 97899 71610 E-mail: pacificpaperworks@gmail.com Business Nature: DISPOSABLE PAPER CUPS	40.	Mr. Mohan Raj Evergreen International No.91, Mahatma Gandhi Road, Kumaran Naar, Padi, Chennai – 600050 Tamil Nadu. H/p: +91 97872 92722 E-mail: evergreenconnection@gmail.com Business Nature: RICE, FRUITS & VEGETABLES

TENDERS FROM INDIA

Sl. No	Events	Organiser(s)	Remarks
1	Last Date of Submission of Completed Document: 18.12.2013	Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Limited, Contact: Office of Chief Manager (MM), 9th Floor, Core - 3, ONGC, SCOPE Minar, South Tower, Laxminagar, Delhi - 110092. Bidders can download tender at ONGC e-procurement website https://etender.ongc.co.in	Tender No: BNCJC13006 Brief Description: Supply of Stabilizers
2.	Last Date of Submission of Completed Document: 219.12.2013	Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Limited, Contact: Office of Chief Manager (MM), 9th Floor, Core - 3, ONGC, SCOPE Minar, South Tower, Laxminagar, Delhi - 110092. Bidders can download tender at ONGC e-procurement website https://etender.ongc.co.in	Tender No: Z31RC13016 Brief Description: Procurement of Capital Equipment High Temp. Ultrasonic Cement Analyzer (UCA)
3	Last Date of Submission of Completed Document: 17.12.2013	Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Limited, Contact: GENERAL MANAGER-HEAD-MM, OFFSHORE LOGISTICS, ONGC, 7TH FLOOR , 11HIGH OFFICE COMPLEX, BANDRA-SION LINK ROAD, MUMBAI-400017 (INDIA) Bidders can download tender at ONGC e-procurement website https://etender.ongc.co.in	Tender No: P76AC13001 Brief Description: FOR HIRING OF SERVICES FOR DRY DOCK REPAIRS OF D1 BUOY-SPM
4.	Last Date of Submission of Completed Document: 19.12.2013	Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Limited, Contact: Chief Manager (MM), 9th Floor, Core - 3, ONGC, SCOPE Minar, South Tower, Laxminagar, Delhi - 110092. Bidders can download tender at ONGC e-procurement website https://etender.ongc.co.in	Tender No: BNCJC13007 Brief Description: HYDRAULIC CAT HEAD (EZY TORQUE)



[Back to Cover Page](#)



INDIAN TRADE FAIRS AND BUSINESS EVENTS

Sl. No.	Events	Organiser(s)	Remarks
1	“Acetech 2013” ; 5-8 December, 2013; at Pragati Maidan, New Delhi	Asian Business Exhibitions & Conference Ltd, 530, Laxmi Plaza, Laxmi Industrial Estate, New Link Road, Andheri West Mumbai-400053 Tel: +91-22-40504900 Email: vijay@abcindia.biz,	Showcasing items like ceramic products, tiles, fittings, bath accessories and much more as the construction industry is amongst one of the fastest growing sectors in India. This is a wonderful platform where you can get to know about the latest technological updates, innovative products and prevailing market trends, etc
2	“India Telecom 2013”, 12-14 December, 2013; at Vigyan Bhavan, Maulana Azad Road, New Delhi-110003.	Mr. Ravi Verma / Rajat Parashar Federation of Indian Chamber of Commerce & Industry (FICCI) Federation House, Tansen Marg New Delhi- 110 001 Tel: +91-11-2373 8760 Fax:+91-11-2372 1504 Email: ravi.verma@ficci.com rajat.parashar@ficci.com	Largest Telecommunication exhibition in the South Asia to promote the opportunities in India Telecom sector for boosting economic growth and attracting further FDI. Dedicated sectors includes Service Providers, Handset & Equipment Manufacturers, Accessory Manufacturers, Content Providers & Mobile Applications, Enterprise IT Telecommunications & Network Infrastructure Manufacturers.
3	“Tex Trends India 2014”, 20-22 January, 2014; at Pragati Maidan, New Delhi	Mr. Rajiv Bhatnagar Apparel Export Promotion Council (AEPCC) Apparel House, Institutional Area Sector44 Gurgaon-122003 Haryana, India Tel: +91-124-2708128 Fax:+91-124-2708004 Email:info@textrendsindia fair.com	Showcasing designs made from different kinds of fabric such as Cotton, Silk, Linen, Wool, Denim, Synthetic Fibres and their blends. Nearly 400 reputed export houses of India that brings together the best in Indian Garments & Accessories, Fabrics, Home Furnishings & Made-Ups, Indian Handicrafts, Jute and Carpets – all under one roof.
4	“India International Travel & Tourism 2014, 16-18 January, 2014; at MMRDA Exhibition Center, Mumbai	Asian Business Exhibition & Conferences Ltd. - ABCECL 530, Laxmi Plaza, Laxmi Industrial Estate, New Link Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai - 400 053 India. Tel: +91-22-6681 4900 Fax:+91-22-2636 7676 Email:info@tourismfair.asia	The expo will showcase around 500+ exhibitors from various categories such as Tourism Boards, Operators, Hotels, Resorts, Travel Agents, Visa Agents, MICE, etc. Special event coverage by NDTV Good Times channel.
5.	“Plast Vision India 2013”, 12-16 December, 2013; at Bombay Exhibition Centre - NSE Exhibition Complex, Mumbai	AIPMA (All India Plastics Manufacturers' Association) A-52, Street No. 1 M.I.D.C. Marol, Andheri (East) Mumbai - 400 093, India Tel: +91-22-2821 7324 Fax:+91-22-2821 6390 Email: office@aipma.net	Plastivision India is held every third year as an international event to promote global plastics industry. The 9th Edition of Plastivision India, will showcase live demonstration of machines for moulds, packaging, printing & product with participation from 45+ countries around the world.



INDIAN TRADE FAIRS AND BUSINESS EVENTS

Sl. No.	Events	Organiser(s)	Remarks
6.	“Fine Food India” 11-13 December, 2013; at Pragati Maidan, New Delhi	Diversified Communications India Pvt Ltd 6/C-5, Sangeeta Apartments Juhu Road Santacruz(W) Mumbai-00049 Tel: +91-22-2660 9830 Email: fine-foodexpo.com	Bakery equipment, bar equipment, catering/hotel equipment, confectionery, dairy, frozen / chilled food, ready to eat food/snacks, mineral water, organic products, soft drinks, tea, alcoholic products, wines/beer, seafoods etc.
7.	“Acetech 2013”, 05-08 December, 2013; at Pragati Maidan, New Delhi	Asian Business Exhibitions & Conference Ltd, 530, Laxmi Plaza Laxmi Industrial Estate New Link Road Andheri West Mumbai 400053, Tel: +91-22-40504900, Email:vijay@abcindia.biz	Showcasing the fast growing and the very popular architecture, construction and engineering products.
8.	“5 th EAST Himalayan Expo”; 25 - 31 October, 2013; at Siliguri, West Bengal	India Trade Promotion Organisation International Trade Facilitation Centre 1/1, Wood Street Kolkata-700 016 Tel:+ 91-33 – 2282 5820 Fax:+91-33 – 2282 8269 Email: itpo-cal@cal3.vsnl.net.in	Showcasing on agricultural machinery & equipment, tea manufacturing and processing machinery, poultry & animal husbandry equipment, packaging machinery, cement, building hardware & road construction machinery, automobiles, auto parts, generator sets, invertors, solar energy equipment, plastic goods, electrical appliances, sports goods, kitchenware, room heater, handicrafts, textiles, garments, etc
9.	“India International Trade Fair - 33rd Edition”, 14-27 November, 2013; at Pragati Maidan, New Delhi	India Trade Promotion Organisation Pragati Bhawan, Pragati Maidan, New Delhi-110001 Ph. : 91-11-23371519 Fax :91-11-23371869 E-mail: dsingh@itpo-online.com Website : www.iitf.in	The show aims to provide a great platform for trade and industry for sourcing, supply, business interactions, technology transfer opportunities, test marketing and market access, etc. Showcasing on Incense/ Perfumes, Textiles, Jute, Leather Goods, Footwear, Travel Goods, Artificial and Precious/ Semi Precious Jewellery, Food, Processed Foods and Agro Products, Home, Kitchen Appliances, etc
10.	“Furniture & Furnishing Fair-6th Edition” 12 - 20 October, 2013; at Pragati Maidan, New Delhi	M/s D.K. Craft Exhibitors Private Limited 1/122, Subhash Nagar, New Delhi-110027 Tel: +91-011-65644744, Email: dkcraft-sepl@yahoo.com	Showcasing on curtains, bed-sheets, mattresses, flooring, carpets, wallpapers, cushion covers, lamps, planters, all types of decor products including Paintings, art etc.



USEFUL BIZ LINKS

- ◆ National Portal www.india.gov.in
- ◆ Confederation of Indian Industry (CII) <http://www.ciionline.org>
- ◆ Federation of Indian Chambers of Commerce & Industry (FICCI) www.ficci.com
- ◆ Associated Chambers of Commerce and Industry of India (ASSOCHAM) <http://www.assochem.org>
- ◆ National Association of Software & Service Companies <http://www.nasscom.in>
- ◆ Department of Industrial Policy & Promotion <http://dipp.nic.in>
- ◆ India Brand Equity Foundation <http://www.ibef.org>
- ◆ Ministry of Overseas Indian Affairs <http://moia.gov.in>
- ◆ Overseas Indian Facilitation Centre (OIFC) <http://www.oifc.in>
- ◆ Indian Investment Centre (IIC) <http://iic.nic.in>
- ◆ Reserve Bank of India (RBI) <http://www.rbi.org.in>
- ◆ Ministry of Commerce & Industry (Deptt of Commerce) <http://commerce.gov.in/>
- ◆ Ministry of Law, Justice & Company Affairs, Department of Company Affairs (to register and check status of a company) <http://www.mca.gov.in/>
- ◆ Ministry of Finance www.finmin.nic.in
- ◆ Central Board of Excise & Customs (Customs tariffs) www.cbec.gov.in
- ◆ Income Tax Department <http://www.incometaxindia.gov.in>
- ◆ Directorate General of Foreign Trade (Trade Complaints) <http://dgft.delhi.nic.in>
- ◆ India Trade Promotion Organisation (ITPO) <http://www.indiatradepromotion.org>
- ◆ Federation of Indian Export Organisations (FIEO) <http://www.fieo.com>
- ◆ National Centre for Trade Information (NCTI) <http://www.nic.in/ncti>
- ◆ Indian Council of Arbitration <http://www.ficci.com/icanet>
- ◆ Export Credit Guarantee Corporation (ECGC) <http://www.ecgcindia.com>
- ◆ Export Import Bank <http://www.eximbankindia.com>
- ◆ Export Inspection Council <http://www.eicindia.org>
- ◆ The State Trading Corporation of India Ltd. <http://www.stcindia.com>
- ◆ Minerals and Materials Corporation Limited www.mmtclimited.com
- ◆ India Credit Rating Agency Ltd (ICRA) www.icra.in
- ◆ Credit Rating & Information Services India Limited (CRISIL) <http://www.crisil.com/>
- ◆ Engineering Export Promotion Council <http://www.eepcindia.org>
- ◆ Overseas Construction Council of India <http://projectexports.nic.in>
- ◆ Agricultural and Processed Food Products Exports Developments Authority (APEDA) <http://www.apeda.com/>
- ◆ Basic Chemicals, Pharmaceuticals & Cosmetics Export Promotion Council (CHEMEXCIL) <http://www.chemexcil.gov.in>
- ◆ Pharmaceuticals Export Promotion Council (Pharmexcil) www.pharmexcil.com
- ◆ Pesticides Manufacturers & Formulators Association of India www.pmfai.org
- ◆ CAPEXIL <http://www.capexil.com>
- ◆ Plastics & Linoleums Export Promotion Council <http://www.plexcon.org>
- ◆ Council for Leather Exports <http://www.leatherindia.org>
- ◆ Gem and Jewellery Export Promotion Council <http://www.gjepc.org>
- ◆ Cashew Export Promotion Council <http://www.cashewindia.org>
- ◆ Electronics & Computer Software Export Promotion Council www.escindia.com
- ◆ Apparel Export Promotion Council <http://www.aepcindia.com>
- ◆ Carpet Export Promotion Council <http://www.indiancarpets.com>
- ◆ Cotton Textile Export Promotion Council <http://www.texprocil.com>
- ◆ Export Promotion Council for Handcrafts <http://www.epch.com>
- ◆ Handloom Export Promotion Council <http://www.hepcindia.com/>
- ◆ The Indian Silk Export Promotion Council <http://www.silkepc.com>
- ◆ Synthetic & Rayon Textile Export Promotion Council www.synthetictextiles.org
- ◆ Marine Products Export Development Authority (MPEDA) <http://www.mpeda.com/>
- ◆ Rubber Board <http://www.rubberboard.com>
- ◆ Tea Board <http://tea.nic.in>
- ◆ Spices Board <http://www.spicesboard.org/> or www.indianspices.com
- ◆ Coir Board <http://coirboard.nic.in/>
- ◆ Indian Institute of Packaging <http://iip-in.com>
- ◆ Indian Diamond Institute <http://www.diamondinstitute.net>
- ◆ GSI India (formerly EAN-India) <http://www.gs1india.org>



[Back to Cover Page](#)